
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

#plymlicensing 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
Tuesday 3 March 2015 
10.00 am 
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth 
 
Members: 
Councillors Ball, Rennie and Sparling. 
 
Fourth Member: 
Councillor Parker-Delaz-Ajete 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’ 
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication.  These documents 
may be considered under part I or part II. 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Democratic Support 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for Helen Rickman/Lynn 
Young 
T 01752 398444/304163 
E helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk 
lynn.young@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
Published 19 February 2015 

Public Document Pack



 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR    
  
 The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting. 
  
2. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members. 
  
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. THE STABLE, LITTLE VAUXHALL QUAY, VAUXHALL 

STREET, PLYMOUTH - VARIATION OF PREMISES 
LICENCE   

(Pages 1 - 14) 

  
 The Director of Public Health will submit a report regarding a variation of premises 

licence for The Stable, Little Quay, Vauxhall Street, Plymouth. 
  
6. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended 
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II - PRIVATE MEETING 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  



 
PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

  
Subject:   The Stable, Little Vauxhall Quay, Vauxhall Street, Plymouth. 

   Variation of Premises Licence   

Committee:   Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)   

Date:   3 March 2015  

Cabinet Member:  Councillor Vincent   

CMT Member:  Kelechi Nnoaham (Director of Public Health)  

Author:                              Frederick Prout (Senior Licensing Officer)  

Contact details:  Tel: 01752 304792 
   email: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk   

Ref:    ERS/LIC/PREM VAR 

Key Decision:  No   

Part: 1 
   
 
Purpose of the report:  
An application has been received from Poppleston Allen Solicitors on behalf of The Stable Bar 
& Restaurant Limited in respect of the Stable (formerly the Vauxhall Quay), Little Vauxhall 
Quay, Vauxhall Street, Plymouth for the variation of a premises licence under Section 34 of 
the Licensing Act 2003.  
         
 
The Brilliant Co-operative Corporate Plan 2013/14 – 2016/17: 
This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes 
within the plan. 

Growing: The Licensing Policy provides a balance between the need to protect residents 
against enabling legitimate businesses to operate within a necessary and proportionate 
regulatory framework. 

Caring: Reduce Inequalities as the Licensing Policy has put in place an appropriate framework 
that will allow decision-makers, when considering applications, to reduce the impact on safety, 
well-being and local amenity on the local community. The licensing system must minimise the 
burdens on business and to allow communities the opportunity to influence decisions. 

See Our Plan           
 
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land: 
Not applicable. 
   
 
Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and 
Risk Management: 
Members should be aware that Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a 
statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to 
the need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 5



  
Equality and Diversity: 
Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken?   No   
 

  
Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action: 
That Members consider this report. 

 
Alternative options considered and rejected: 
None 

 
Published work / information: 
For more information please see the below links.  
Statement_of_Licensing_Policy 
Licensing Act 2003 
Revised Guidance issued under S182 Licensing Act 2003 - October 2014  
Planning Application 14/02234/FUL-PPS Response dated 16 December 2014 
Planning Application 14/02234/FUL-Decision Report dated 13 January 2015 
Planning Application 12/01512/FUL-PPS Response dated 20 September 2012 
Planning Application 12/01512FUL-Decision Report dated 13 November 2012 
 
Background papers: 
 

Title Part 1 Part II Exemption Paragraph Number 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Application          
          
 

 
Sign off:   
 
Fin  Leg SD/22320/

12.2.15 
Mo
n 
Off 

 HR  Assets   IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member 
Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report?   No     
 

 

Page 2



1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 

1.1 On the 9 January 2015 the licensing department received an application from 
Poppleston Allen Solicitors on behalf of The Stable Bar & Restaurant Limited for the 
variation of a premises licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of   
The Stable (formerly the Vauxhall Quay) situated at Little Vauxhall Quay, Vauxhall 
Street, Plymouth.   

 
1.2 Details of variation 

  
Current Licensable Activities Variation Application 

(e) Live Music   (Indoors and Outdoors)                     

Hours 

Mon to Sat        10am to 4am 

Sun                   12noon to 2am 

Remove the licensable activity and hours for 
live music.  

 

  

(f) Recorded Music  (Indoors and 
Outdoors)                    

Hours 

Mon to Sat        10am to 4am 

Sun                   12noon to 2am 

(f) Recorded Music  (Indoors and 
Outdoors)                    

Hours 

Mon to Sun        10am to 1am 

Non Standard Timings. 

From the end of permitted hours on new 
year’s eve to the start of permitted hours on 
new year’s day 

(i) Late Night Refreshment (Indoors 
and Outdoors) 

Hours 

Mon to Sat        11pm to 4am 

Sun                   11pm to 2am  

(i) Late Night Refreshment (Indoors and 
Outdoors) 

Hours 

Mon to Sun        11pm to 1.30am 

 

Non Standard Timings. 

From the end of permitted hours on new 
year’s eve to the start of permitted hours on 
new year’s day. 

(j) Supply of Alcohol for 
consumption ON and OFF the 
premises.                  

Hours 

Mon to Sat        10am to 3.30am 

Sun                   12noon to 2am  

Non Standard Timings. 

From the end of permitted hours on new 
year’s eve to the start of permitted hours 
on the following day. 

(j) Supply of Alcohol for consumption 
ON and OFF the premises.                  

Hours 

Mon to Sun        10am to 1am 

  

 

Non Standard Timings. 

From the end of permitted hours on new 
year’s eve to the start of permitted hours on 
new year’s day.  

    

Page 3



(l) Hours premises are open to the 
public                   

Hours 

Mon to Sat        10am to 4am 

Sun                   12noon to 2.30am  

Non Standard Timings. 

From the end of permitted hours on new 
year’s eve to the start of permitted hours 
on the following day. 

l) Hours premises are open to the 
public                   

Hours 

Mon to Sun        10am to 1.30am 

  

Non Standard Timings. 

From the end of permitted hours on new 
year’s eve to the start of permitted hours on 
new year’s day.   

 

1.3 Variation application 
 

        The nature of the proposed variation is; 
  
 To vary the layout of the premises in accordance with the plans supplied by the 

applicant. The main changes are to extend the licensed premises on the ground floor 
and to add the balcony on the first floor.  

 Current plan of premises (Appendix 1).  
 Proposed plan of premises (Appendix 2). 
 
 To remove the licensable activity and hours for live music. 
 
 To amend the hours for alcohol, recorded music, late night refreshment and the 

opening hours seven days a week. 
             
1.4 Representations have been received in respect of this application. 
 
1.5 Cumulative Impact Policy 
  
         This application does not fall within an area to which the Cumulative Impact Policy 

applies. 
 
2.0    RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES   
 
2.1 Devon & Cornwall Police – no representations.  
  
 The police have not made representations to this application as they have been in 

consultation with the applicant’s solicitor and the applicant has accepted that the 
conditions proposed by the police will replace all of the conditions currently on the 
licence (save for the mandatory conditions of licence) 

  
 Current conditions (excluding mandatory conditions of licence)(Appendix 3). 
 Accepted conditions (Appendix 4). 
 
2.2 Environmental Health – no representations. 
     
2.3    Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service – no representations. 
 
2.4    Trading Standards – no representations. 
 
2.5     Planning Officer - no representations. 

Page 4



 
2.6     Child Protection – no representations. 
 
2.7     Health & Safety Executive – no representations. 
 
2.8     Health Authority (ODPH) – no representations. 
 
2.9     Licensing Authority – no representations. 
 
3.0    OTHER PARTIES 
 
 One letter of representation has been received (Appendix 5).  The planning documents 

referred to in the letter of representation are available via the links in the list of 
background papers. 

 
4.0 CONSIDERATIONS 
 
4.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the 

licensing objectives which are: 
 

§ the prevention of crime and disorder; 
§ public safety; 
§ the prevention of public nuisance; 
§ the protection of children from harm. 

   
In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to the guidance 
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 with the following paragraph’s 
relevant to this application: 1.4 and 1.5, 1.16, 1.17, 2.1, 2.3, 2.8 – 2.10, 2.18 – 2.22, 2.24, 
9.3, 9.29 – 9.37, 9.40 – 9.43, 10.8 – 10.10, and 13.44. The Council’s own Licensing Policy 
with the following headed paragraphs being relevant to this application: Planning (page 
6), Late Night Refreshment (Page 12), Public Nuisance (Pages 17) and Licensing 
Conditions (Page 20). Also the representations (including supporting information) 
presented by all the parties. 

 
The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives: 

1. Modify the conditions of the licence 
2. Reject the whole or part of the application; 

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is 
altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the 
whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It 
must actually be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 

 
 
 
 
 

 APPENDIX 1 

Page 6



 
 

APPENDIX 2 

Page 7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



Conditions agreed with Environmental Health Authority 
 
Public Nuisance 

1. After 2:00 am until 4:00 am 
Total sound containment within the premises. 

2. Doors and windows will be kept shut during entertainment. 
3. The lobby will be used throughout the time of entertainment. 

 
Steps taken in order to promote the four Licensing objectives 
 

1. CCTV recording available for one month. 
2. Fire safety equipment will be regularly serviced. 
3. Signs asking people to leave quietly. 
4. Free phone to a taxi services. 
 

Minor Variation of August 2013 
 
1. No amplified percussion (or full drum-kit) to be used in outside areas at any time. Any 

percussion within outside areas must be hand-played e.g. bongos or drums with brush-
sticks only 

2.  A mobile telephone number of a duty manager will be provided to nearby local 
residents to allow them to contact the premises if noise issues are experienced. A 
written log will be kept of any records of calls and action taken. 

3.  The Premises Licence Holder, Designated Premises Supervisor or senior member of 
staff (manager) shall ensure a telephone number is made available and displayed in 
prominent locations at the entrance to the premises for local residents to contact in 
the case of noise nuisance or anti-social behaviour by persons or activities associated 
with the premises. The telephone number will be a direct number to the management 
who are in control during opening hours.  A record will be kept by management of all 
calls received, including the time, date and information of the caller, including action 
taken following the call.  Records will be made available for inspection either by any 
relevant responsible authority throughout the trading hours of the premises. 

4.  The Premise Licence Holder, Designated Premises Supervisor or senior member of 
staff (manager) shall carry out observations at the facade of the properties at Vauxhall 
Quay on at least 30 minute intervals when regulated entertainment or live music is 
provided in order to establish whether there is noise breakout from the premises. If 
the observation reveals noise breakout at a level distinguishable above background 
levels at the facade of residential properties on Vauxhall Quay then the volume of 
music shall be reduced to a level that is not distinguishable above background levels. A 
record of such observations shall be kept in a log for that purpose, such a log shall be 
completed immediately after the observation detailing the time, location and duration 
of the observation, the level of noise breakout and any action taken to reduce noise 
breakout.  Such log must be made available at all times upon request to any relevant 
responsible authority. 

5.  All Staff shall be fully trained to perform their role.  They will also be trained in the 
contents of the premises licence including times of operation, licensable activities and 
all conditions. 

6.  Training shall be recorded in documentary form that will be available for inspection at 
the request at all reasonable times by an authorised officer from a relevant responsible 
authority.  The records will be retained for at least 12 months. 

7.  The Premise Licence Holder shall nominate the Designated Premises Supervisor or a 
senior member of staff as the person responsible for the management, supervision, 
compliance with licensing conditions and general control of regulated entertainment.  
This person will also be responsible for instructing performers on the restrictions and 
controls to be applied. 

 APPENDIX 3 Page 9



8.  The Premise License Holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that 
any outside area included in the licence will be controlled in a safe and effective 
manner to the same standard operated within the premises building and will pay 
special attention to the impact that the use of the outside area has on the surrounding 
community. 

9.  All doors and windows shall be maintained in good order and where appropriate, 
acoustically sealed to minimize noise breakout. 

10.  The entrance door(s) shall be fitted with a suitably constructed lobby to minimize 
noise breakout from the premises. 

11.  The entrance doors to the premises shall be fitted with automatic self-closers and 
maintained in a sound condition. 

12.  The Premise Licence Holder, Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated person 
shall ensure that self-closing doors are not wedged open during regulated 
entertainment. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

 APPENDIX 4 Page 11



Page 12



 
 
 

 APPENDIX 5 Page 13



 
 

Page 14


	Agenda
	5 THE STABLE, LITTLE VAUXHALL QUAY, VAUXHALL STREET, PLYMOUTH - VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

